
Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:42 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20210015 
FPSC Docket# 20210015 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20210015. 

Thank you! 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
11/29/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 06343-2023 



Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

charley7722@aol.com 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:38 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo; Office of Commissioner La Rosa; denis.mcdonough@va.gov; 
rebecca.talton@fpl.com; armando.pimentel@fpl.com; ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com; 
Shonna McCray; Ellen Plendl; helpmehoward@wsvn.com; Hillary Cassel; Sean LeHockey; 
marie.woodson@myfloridahouse.gov; martha.lynn@eog.myflorida.com; 
fl23response@mail.house.gov; vhamiaveo@va.gov; Charles Rehwinkel; Connie Furze; 
noah.bennett@myfloridahouse.gov; hector.villagran@va.gov; Ron Hurtibise; Julie 
Anderson; Gretchen Day-Bryant; ebony.pardo@mail.house.gov; Soucy Carolyn A. (Miami 
VA) (she/her/hers); josephglaviano@gmail.com; TJ Harper 
FPSC Docket# 20210015 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

FPSC Commissioners, 

Good Day! 

State of Florida 

Ref: Senior Citizen Veteran Request. 
No, 20210015 <<<<< 

FPL Account No.26582 - 57510 FPSC Docket 

I have, and still am being involuntarily, and also monetarily penalized by FPL for my lower 

monthly KWH usage. <<<<< 

I have asked the current Chairman of FPL Mr. Armando Pimentel to please stop penalizing me, 
to no avail 

to date. 

In my personal opinion the FPSC made a serious mistake, and also oversight when the 
Commissioners approved 

of the request by FPL to monetarily penalize individuals such as myself for no good 
cause.<<<<< 

I am a retired Senior Citizen, and also US Navy Veteran who is currently living on fixed 
income. 

I also have numerous medical bills, and also suffer from PTSD. 

Please issue an amendment to the agreement that will exclude individuals such as myself 

from being monetarily penalized by FPL at this time. 
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Thank You Ladies & Gentlemen. 

Respectfully, 

Michael J. Walsh ( Age 84) 

Hollywood, Fl. 

US Navy Veteran Member I.D. 1194721044 
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